From: "Harvey E. Oyer, IlI" <HOyer@shutts.com>

Date: April 29, 2025 at 1:12:41 PM EDT

To: "O'Connor, Joanne M." <JOCONNOR@jonesfoster.com>
Subject: RE: Synagogue DOU

See below. | thought | provided this in the past. Apologies if | did not.

Major Jewish Holidays

Typical
Holiday Duration Gregorian Can We Have Valet?
Months
Shabbat 1 day (weekly) Every week No
Rosh September—
Hashanah 2 days October
Yom September—
Kippur 1 day (fast) October
September— No (only on
Sukkot 8 days October intermediary days)
Shemini September—
Atzeret 1 day October
Simchat 1 day (combined with Shemini September—
Torah Atzeret - 2 days total) October
November—
Hanukkah 8 days December es
Tu Bishvat 1 day January= Yes
February
. February—
Purim 1 day March Yes
Passover 3 davs March— No (only on
(Pesach) ¥ April intermediary days)
Yom .
HaShoah 1 day April-May Yes
Yom .
HaZikaron 1 day April-May Yes
Yom .
HaAtzmaut 1 day April-May Yes
Lag .
BaOmer 1 day April-May Yes
Shavuot 2 days May-June No
Tisha B’Av 1 day (fast) July—August Yes

Attendance (approx.)

Large - 250 ++

Large - 350 ++

Large - 350 ++

Medium - 150

Medium - 150

Large - 250

Large - 350 ++

Small - 100

Large - 350 ++

Medium - 150

Small - 100

Small - 100

Small - 100

Medium - 150 +

Large - 200 ++
Small - 100
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Key Notes:

1. Shabbat happens every week from Friday evening to Saturday night.
2. Jewish holidays begin at sunset the evening before the listed date.
3. Fast days like Yom Kippur and Tisha B’Av involve full fasting from food and drink.
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